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July 27, 2021 
 
 
Levi J. Valdez, PE 
George T Rodriguez-Development Consultant 
12800 San Juan Rd. SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87123 
 
 
RE: 13500 Trail Vista Court NE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 07/08/21 
 Hydrology File: F23D010D 
 
 
Dear Mr. Valdez:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 07/12/2021, the Grading and 
Drainage Plan is approved for Building Permit and Grading Permit. Since this project appears to 
have stim walls, a pad certification is not needed for this project.  
 
Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets for Building Permit processing 
along with a copy of this letter.  Prior to approval in support of Permanent Release of Occupancy 
by Hydrology, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.  
 
Please note that prior to Hydrology’s approval for C.O., an approval letter for Building Permit 
from the HOA’s engineer (BHI) will need to be submitted to Hydrology for our records.  Also if 
the Grading and Drainage Plan changes for any reason due to the HOA’s request, a Revised 
Grading & Drainage Plan will have to be submitted to Hydrology for approval. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
 
Sincerely,     

  
Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov
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F23D010D



provide elevation at
all building corners
around perimeter of
home as well and
concrete surfaces to
ensure proper
drainage away from
building

1. Locate roof drains
2. splash pad are required at
all roof drain locations
3. swales shall be required
from al roof drains to ponds
4. what material is driveway
5. indicate how disturbed area
is been treated

not allowed to have
home structures
outside building
envelope

site is required to detain
the difference between
historic and proposed in
the 100yr-6hr storm
event. A drainage
review will occur once
calculations have been
updated

all runoff must be
mitigated through a pond

label required vs
actual. how is
drainage being
released.

more than just the
building envelope
is being distrubed.
account for all
distributed area in
calculations not
not just the
building envleope

grading can not
occur in the
amafca easement

provide elevation at all corners of
curb and opening to ensure proper
drainage. provide elevations for
curb. there are contours that cross
curb with no elevation change

?

grading and cutting through the
PUE is not allowed. You may
be exposing or providing
inadequate cover for the dry
utilities.

double check that
existing is 100% A.
Some areas look
steeper

is this a retaining
wall. Label top of
grade high and low
so it is clear the
height of the
retaining wall

provide fl and row
elevation at
driveway

These grades
seem funky for a
driveway. consider
regrading for a
smoother driveway
surface

consider moving
pond here to keep
in building
envelope and keep
at lease 10' from
home.

same comment
above about
grading in PUE

show more detail.
FF is 57 yet new
grades are 61.
How is this draining

is this a stem wall?
How do the grades
relate on either
side.

please call me at
505-280-7389 if would like
to discuss.

pond should be at
least 10' away from
home
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